

Officers Present

Justin Hardesty, President

Michael Vargas, Secretary/ Treasurer

Tony Fuscone, Program Coordinator

Prior Event recap

- Hotel Takeover (quickly)

Jim Kelly's Email was discussed

- Planning events in advance, up to a year
- Up to 6 months was favorable

Larger Events

- Timber Lanes Booking frequency
- Jackhammer for 2018- themed possibly

Additional Events

- Lip sync Competition
- Karaoke/ Karaoke Bar- <http://lincolnkaraoke.com/>
- March Madness
- April event hosted by Eric
- Bingo Night/ Casino Night
- Bachelor Auction
- Charity Event
- Anniversary Dinner

Facebook

- Removal of non-members
- Verify Facebook members are on Meetup
- Predetermined posting scheduled

Annual Meeting

- Potential prize for best dish

General Discussion about Events

- 2 events per month
- Tony rather focus on more quality events

Hotel Takeover Recap (Revisited)

- Lower alcohol volume
- Don't spend as much
- Success connecting with other naturist groups
- Connection with Wisconsin Assoc

Recap of 2018 Event

- Tropical Party
- Annual Meeting
- March Madness

- TBD- April event
- May- Jackhammer (Norris to follow-up)
- June-?

Secretary/ Treasurer,
Michael Vargas